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From: Callard Richard (ShEx)[/O=BIS PRODUCTION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=EF0FA57983304064B518D3B87774A899-
RCALLARD] 

Sent: Wed 07/01/2015 11:38:45 AM (UTC) 
-. . . . .-.-.... -.... -.-.-.... -.-.-.-.... -, 

To: Swinson MPST GRO 

Cc: McInnes Tim ShEx GRO 

Subject: RE: next steps on Horizons debate 

Yes, things are in train, for example: 
• POL are preparing a line by line rebuttal of points raised in the debate 
• We are liaising with POL to write a letter to MPs who attended the debate to counter some of the points 

raised. POL are actively considering offering, for example, MPs to attend the mediation sessions and offering 
to share the details of each case with each complainants MP, should that complainant agree (and if they don't 
then one would have to ask why) 

• We are also seeking to prepare a "mythbusters" type document (or at least going to see what it looks like) 
• There is a Horizon Board sub-committee at Post Office on Monday which I am going to, which will plot out the 

way forward on this, and we will update Jo next week when we see her. 

Hope that provides the assurance you need. 

From: Swinson MPST 
Sent: 07 January 2015 11:20 
To: Callard Richard (ShEx) 
Subject: next steps on Horizons debate 

Hi Richard, 

Jo was asking me what the timeline for getting advice from POL on the next steps following the Horizons debate 
would be. We can discuss it with her next week at the catch up but just wanted to check that was in train and see if 
you'd agreed any deadlines with them? I think sometime in the next 2 weeks would be ideal. 

Thanks, 
Alysa 

Alysa Remtulla I Private Secretary to the Minister for Employment Relations and Consumer Affairs I Department for Business, 
Innovation & Skills I 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H OET 1 .__._._._._._._._.GRO II GRO 1 
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